SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: THE CITY OF SAN JOSE FROM: ERNEST GUZMAN
NEIGHBORHOODS COMMISSION EXECUTIVE ANALYST
CITY MANAGERS
OFFICE

SUBJECT: NEIGHBORHOODS COMMISSION DATE: March 8 2016
MARCH 9 2106 AGENDA

An item involving the re-instatement of a San Jose Police officer has been announced on social
media as being available for the community to comment on at the March 9, 2016 Neighborhoods
Commission meeting. The item is not on the commission agenda for this meeting and so will not
be discussed by the commission. However, the public can attend and speak on the issue under the
Open Forum section of the agenda as stipulated below.

Members of the public are invited to speak on any item that does not appear on this
agenda and that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers
are limited to 2 minutes. Please note that the Commission may not take action on
issues brought forth under Open Forum, but may refer issues to staff for action at a
further meeting.

For questions, please contact Ernest Guzman, Executive Analyst, City Managers Office at (408)
535-8171.



